
United States ofAmerica 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 


WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580 


Benjamin Hallman JUN D3 2~15 
Buffington Post 
770 Broadway 
New York, NY 10003 

Re: FOIA-2015-01087 
GoFundMe, et al. 

Dear Mr. Hallman: 

This is in response to your request dated May 28, 2015, under the Freedom of 
Information Act seeking access to consumer complaints relating to GoFundMe, Indiegogo, 
Crowdrise, Start Some Good, Funeralfund, Graceful Goodbye, YouCaring, Giveforward.com, 
Fundly, and GiveltForward. In accordance with the FOIA and agency policy, we have searched 
our records, as of May 28, 2015, the date we received your request in our FOIA office. 

Your request also sought a waiver of all fees. The agency's Rules of Practice specify that 
news media requesters will only be charged for costs incurred reproducing records in excess of 
100 pages. See 16 C.F.R. § 4.8. Because we are providing this information in electronic Excelrmation May 3183 -1.2757Td�(ou )Tj�0.2Tj�8 g�0 Tc 2.973 0 Td7be 1re records y0.2 g�0.0315 Tc 1.885 0 2.1requesters 
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that we should choose to disclose additional materials beyond what the FOIA requires, please 
explain why this would be in the public interest. 

Ifyou have any questions about the way we handled your request, or about our FOIA 
regulations or procedures, please contact Andrea Kelly at (202) 326-2836. 

Sincerely, 

Sarah Mackey 
Associate General Counsel 


